

About me

Creating websites and applications has been my passion since the early age of 15. I quickly gravitated towards web development creating multiple websites, e-commerce platforms, SaaS, and web applications for over 10 years, particularly within the hospitality industry. I enjoy my great hobby, which fortunately is also my profession.

Education

MERN Bootcamp

FACTORIA F5
Full stack developer (850h).

Barcelona, Spain
2022

University Degree in Humanities

UPF (POMPEU FABRA UNIVERSITY)
Mention in philosophy.

Barcelona, Spain
2014

Interests

Cycle touring.
Hiking.
TBS video games.

Languages

English C1 (British Council)
Spanish.
Catalan C2.

Skills

- ✓ HTML, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript.
- ✓ React, Next js, Vue js, Tailwind, jQuery, SASS.
- ✓ Node js, NestJS, Express, Swagger, Jest, Vitest.
- ✓ MongoDB, PostgreSQL, MySQL, MS SQL.
- ✓ GraphQL, REST API / Docker.
- ✓ Event Driven and Hexagonal Architecture.
- ✓ Docker, AWS (ECS, ECR, EC2, S3, Lambda, SQS, SQN..)

Expertise

JavaScript	☆☆☆☆☆
TypeScript	☆☆☆☆☆
C#	☆☆
PHP	☆☆
Python	☆☆
Java	☆

Experience

ISDIN (Basetis)

FREELANCER FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Developing new features and maintaining the current application for an international e-commerce platform, as part of the Earn and Bonus squad. Hexagonal Architecture, Next.js, React, NestJS, PostgreSQL, and AWS.

Barcelona, Spain
Oct. 2024 – current

Kubysoft

FREELANCER FULL STACK DEVELOPER

OCR (optical character recognition) tool for an ERP service as a software (SaaS) in a multitenant platform. JavaScript, jQuery, Microsoft SQL Server.

Barcelona, Spain
Jan. 2023 – Sep. 2024

Devio

FREELANCER FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Variety of projects for USA based clients: Backoffice with customer management, fleet of trucks with routes, services, employees, and invoices. Fintech web app with financial services. Real estate web app. Next js., React, GraphQL, PostgreSQL, TypeScript.

Barcelona, Spain
Jun. 2023 – Jan. 2024

One Million Bot

FREELANCER FULL STACK DEVELOPER

App with execution of AI Prompts for automation of internal processes. Developed with Vue. Pinia, TypeScript, Redis and MongoDB.

Barcelona, Spain
Mar. 2023 – Jun. 2023

...Multiple projects

Numerous apps, e-commerce platforms, and websites, JavaScript, PHP, and WordPress, with a focus on the travel industry.

From 2009

